s o o Czapla - DNR, Dustin <dustin.czapla@state.co.us>

RE: P-2008-052, Lucky Jack Project Weather Station

Gosen, David <dgosen@fmi.com> Wed, May 30, 2018 at 12:23 PM
To: "Czapla - DNR, Dustin" <dustin.czapla@state.co.us>

Dustin,

To follow up on your inspection of May 7, 2018:

Weather Station:

The weather station platform was relocated from adjacent to tailing pond #1 (the location shown on the figure you
attached), to its current location in the lay-down area adjacent to the core shed. Only the timber platform exists,

there is no weather monitoring equipment thereon. See attached.

2000 Portal.

A hood has been welded over the lock on the portal gate. See attached.

1370 Portal.

A hinged steel gate has been welded to the portal. The gate lock is on the inside of the gate. Metal sheeting has

been wire-tied to the metal gate to limit air flow.

Please let me know if you need additional description or documentation.



Dave

David P. Gosen, P.E. | Manager, Remediation Projects | Mt. Emmons Mining Co.
333 N. Central Ave. | Phoenix, AZ 85004
P 602.366.7312 | C 602.319.0484

dgosen@fmi.com

From: Czapla - DNR, Dustin <dustin.czapla@state.co.us>
Sent: Wednesday, May 9, 2018 10:19 AM

To: Gosen, David <dgosen@fmi.com>

Subject: P-2008-052, Lucky Jack Project Weather Station

Hello David,

| have located the attached map that shows the weather station was
actually constructed. Can you confirm that the weather station was
removed and that reclamation was completed. If so, please include
photographs of the completed reclamation. Thank you.

Dustin Czapla

Environmental Protection Specialist


https://maps.google.com/?q=333+N.+Central+Ave.+%7C+Phoenix,+AZ+85004&entry=gmail&source=g
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